
From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: 3/9/2010 4:09:54 PM

Bill C. Gedney (wcgedney@gswater.com); Bob Fortino 
(Robert@corporatecenter.us); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
dstephen@amwater.com (dstephen@amwater.com); David Jacot 
(David.Jacot@sce.com); Stan Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Brian Bruce 
(Brian.Bruce@amwater.com); David Morse (demorse@omsoft.com); Don Arambula 
(don.arambula@sce.com); Frabces Spivy-Weber (fweber@waterboards.ca.gov); 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); I Redacted |

Switzer, Keith (KSwitzer@gswater.com); Redacted
Laura Kimes

(laura.kimes@sce.com); Paul Thomas (Paul.Thomas@sce.com); Palle Jensen 
(pallejensen@sjwater.com); Tom F. Smegal (tsmegal@calwater.com); George 
Belhumeur (george_belhumeur@sjwater.com); Mike Hoover (hoovermr@sce.com); 
Jan Kooy (JKooy@calwater.com); Neil Meyer (Neil.Meyer@amwater.com); 
Lorraine White (lwhite@energy.state.ca.us); Lawrence M. Morales 
(Larry@epwater.com); Robert T. Adcock (tom@alcowater.com); Robert Maclean 
(Robert.maclean@amwater.com); Tom Victorine (tom_victorine@sjwater.com)

To:

Redacted
Redacted

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of ALJ Gamson Proposed Decision in A.07-01- 

024

FYI

From: ke.huang@cpuc.ca.gov 
[mailto:ke.huang@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 3:43
PM
To: Naidu, Raj
Subject: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of 
AD Gamson Proposed Decision in A.07-01-024

As a courtesy, the Commission notifies you that the text of ALJ 
Gamson's Proposed Decision was made available through the link provided 
below on
March 9, 2010. A Notice of Availability has been served by mail to all 
persons
on the service list.
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Summary: Proposed Decision Decision addressing
Petition for Modification of Decision 08-11-057. Opening comments, which 
shall
not exceed 15 pages, are due no later than March 29, 2010. Reply comments, 
which
shall not exceed 5 pages, are due 5 days after the filing of opening 
comments..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, 
please contact Ke Huang at hkr0cpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-5242.
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